138 Chautauqua Blvd.
Erie, Pa.
January 26, 1960

Mr. Grote Reber
Green Bank, W. Va. ‘

Dear OM:

I have recently acquired a battery-operated radio set of
ancient vintage. KXnowing of your interest in such equirment, my
first thrught wae to write to you. The radio is a Freshman Master-
piece Serial No. 5-7996. It has five 01-4 tubes, three tuned cir-
cults and what a-pear to be two transformer-coupled stages of audio.
All parts a-pear to be there except the phone jeck, a grid leak, and
one dial. It is built into a wooden csse. The tubes ars still in it,
but I don't know their condition. It looks ac if it could be clesned
up, adjusted and made to work. If you are still interested in ecquir-
ing such equipment, pleese write and let me 'mew.

I also know of a mar whe has a Radiola III in good condition
(less tubes). Let me know if vou're interested and I'1l heve him
write to you.

Very 73,

S

Leo B. Yeiner, VW3L0CS

P. 8. I em enclosing a clipping from one of our local papers. This
item appeared shortly after I first wrote to you a year or so
ago. I hope it did you some good.--Leo








